

**THE RED CLOUD CHIEF**  
Red Cloud, Nebraska.

**PUBLISHED EVERY THURSDAY**

Entered in the Postoffice at Red Cloud, Neb. as Second Class Matter.

A. B. McARTHUR, Editor and Owner  
**THE ONLY DEMOCRATIC PAPER IN WEBSTER COUNTY**

**Farm Bureau Notes**

(Continued from page 1)

By-laws of the Association.  
Section 2. Any member may be expelled by vote of three-fourths of the members present and voting at any regular meeting. The vote shall be taken by ballot.

**ARTICLE IV Dues.**

Section 1. Every person who joins this Association shall pay a membership fee of \$1.  
Section 2. Annual dues of \$1 shall be paid by each member of the Association in advance before the regular annual meeting.

Section 3. Membership of this association expires upon the delinquency of the annual dues, and no person who is in arrears in the payment of his dues shall be permitted to vote at the meetings of the Association or to urge any other privileges of membership until said dues are paid.

**ARTICLE V Officers.**

Section 1. Every officer, director, committeeman or other person delegated by election or appointment to act in any capacity for this Association, shall be the owner of at least one pure bred, registered sire, and actively engaged in breeding. All appointments shall be approved by the Board of Directors and all appointees shall serve for a term of one year, or until their successors are chosen.

Section 2. The officers of this Association shall be: President, Vice-President and Treasurer. The officers shall be chosen by and from the Board of Directors at the annual meeting of said Board, and shall serve one year or until their successors are chosen. The County Agent shall be Secretary.

**ARTICLE VI Management**

Section 1. The business and affairs of this Association shall be managed and supervised by the Board of Directors, which shall consist of one Director from each Township in the county.

Section 2. Among and of this Board of Directors there shall be at least one active breeder, actually engaged in the production thereof, for each of the following classes of live stock: draft horses, beef cattle, light horses, dairy cattle, jack stock, hogs, sheep, poultry.

**ARTICLE VII Membership Committee**

The President shall appoint from each Township a chairman of a membership and reception committee. The Chairman of each Committee shall have authority to appoint from his township two other members of his committee. It shall be the duty of the breeders composing these committees to solicit all possible candidates for membership from their Townships, to bring about the acquaintance of members with each other, and to inform them selves as to the quickest way of notifying members of any matters which may arise, which may in any way concern the live stock interests of their respective Townships.

**ARTICLE VIII Sanitary Boards**

The President shall appoint a sanitary officer, who shall appoint a chairman of a sanitary board in each Township. The Township Chairman shall appoint four other members of his township. It shall be the duty of the breeders who thus constitute Township Sanitary Boards to discover and promptly report to the proper authorities all violations of Sanitary laws and to solicit the co-operation of all residents of each township to co-operate with the County Agent in protecting the live stock against infectious and contagious diseases.

**ARTICLE IX Place of Business**

Section 1. The regular meeting of this Association shall be held at Red Cloud during the first week in August of each year, and written notice of said meeting shall be mailed to each member at least ten days prior to the date of the meeting.

**ARTICLE X Meetings**

Section 2. The regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after the adjournment of the Association meeting and no notice of said Board meeting shall be required.

Section 3. Special meetings of the Association may be called by the President or a majority of the Board of Directors upon ten days' written notice, which notice shall also state the object of the called meeting.

Section 4. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or a majority of said Board upon giving not less than three days personal or five days written notice, which notice shall also state the object of the meeting.

**ARTICLE XI Quorum**

Section 1. Five or more members shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of business at any regular meeting of the Association.

Section 2. Five or more members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of business of said board at any regular meeting thereof.

**ARTICLE XII By-Laws**

The Association, may by a majority at any regular meeting, adopt such by-laws as may be deemed essential for the further regulation of its officers and members and the conduct of Association affairs; and said by-laws if enacted, shall provide for the adoption of amendments thereto.

**ARTICLE XIII Amendments**

This Constitution may be amended by a three-fourths vote of all members present and voting at any annual meeting of the Association, or at any special meeting called for that purpose but no amendment to this Constitution and to by-laws or resolution shall be adopted, which, when placed in operation would defeat the purposes for which this Association is created as outlined in Article 1.

**County Agricultural Agent.**

HENRY R. FAUSCH.

Mrs. Floyd Christian went to Missouri this morning to visit relatives.

Mr. and Mrs. Roy Stevens of Hastings spent Saturday evening with relatives here. They departed for Kansas City Sunday morning to attend the photographers' convention.

**Notice to Creditors**

In the County Court of Webster County, Nebraska

In the matter of the estate of Ezra House Deceased.

Creditors of said estate will take notice, that the time limited for presentation and filing of claims against said estate is October 18th 1919, and for the payment of debts is November 22d 1919, that I will sit at the county court room in said county on the 18th day of July 1919, to examine, hear and allow all claims duly filed which are a first or second lien upon said estate, and on the 20th day of October, 1919, to examine, hear, allow and adjust all claims and objections of general creditors duly filed.

Dated this 14th day of June, 1919.  
(Seal) A. D. RANNEY  
County Judge.

**The Hamilton-Oather Clothing Co.**  
Everything a Man or Boy Wears  
Red Cloud Nebraska

**Buy Your Tires Where You Get the Most for Your Money**

**Racine Country Road Tires**—A rugged tire designed to meet the Farmer's need. Built for the man who must drive his car on bad roads as well as good ones. Also **U. S. Tires**—All kinds. Usco plain chain or nobby treads. **New Puncture Proof Tubes. Tube Casings. Rose Pumps.**

**All Kinds of Retreading and Repairing**

**R. C. SUTTON RED CLOUD NEBRASKA**

Mr. and Mrs.

**ED. AMACK UNDERTAKING**

Phone, Ind. Store 158, Res, 93 RED CLOUD, NEB.

**Methodist Church Notes**

Great praise is due the Junior Department of the Sunday School, the Superintendent, Mrs. T. Hines, and her assistants, Mrs. Geo. Harris, Misses Edith and Grace Beezley and Pearl Hines and Mrs. Finch, who presided, for the excellent program given last Sunday evening. Every number was interesting and pleased the large audience. The following is a copy of the program:

Song—Junior Department.  
Prayer—Rev. Hammel.  
Recitation—At Last—Greta Wascomb.

Recitation—Can You by Carroll Fox.

Song—The Bird's Nest.

Recitation—The Red Cross Melting Pot—Fern Edwards.

Song—Marching Thru France.

Recitation—The Mother Of A Soldier—Erma Saladen.

Song—Our Colors So True.

Reading—Ruby Koon.

Solo—Elizabeth Overman.

Red, White and Blue Drill.

Reading—Helen Lemon.

Flag Drill.

Talk by Rev. Hammel (and the collection.)

Exercise—The End Of The War.

**CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH**

Rev. D. G. Schurr, of Sutton, will hold services at the church Sunday, July 13th, both morning and evening.

Morning service will be communion and all members of the church are urged to be present. Sunday school at the usual hour.

**Commissioners Proceedings**

(Continued from page 1)

Adolph Sidlo, same Batin ... 150.12  
M. B. Corner, same R. C. C. ... 200.00  
W. E. Patterson, same H. ... 116.30  
G. Heffelbower same R. C. P. ... 122.50  
R. H. Allen, same O. C. ... 150.00  
O. C. Cochrane, same In. ... 161.05  
W. R. Brooks, same Cath. ... 110.00  
Chris Seharfer, same S. W. ... 155.00  
E. Peters, same G. R. ... 232.00  
J. W. McIntyre, same Line ... 81.25  
Fred Hurd, same Cowles ... 95.35  
Board adjourned to the call of the Clerk.

B. F. PERRY, County Clerk.

The Red Cloud ball team won its first game Sunday afternoon on the home diamond. They defeated the team from New Virginia by a score of 10 to 5.

All of the wheat in this part of the country will be in the shock by Sunday night and the whistle of the threshing machines will soon be heard again.

**KEEP STRONG**

As an aid to robustness, thousands upon thousands use

**Scott's Emulsion**

as regular as clockwork the year around. A rich tonic, Scott's—abounds in elements that contribute to the up-building of strength. Be sure that you buy Scott's Emulsion.

Scott & Bowne, Bloomfield, N. J. 19-3

**A Chautauqua Chat**

Chautauqua is coming again! How much it has meant to town in better community health—a more harmonious, pull-together spirit! How many of our boys and girls have, through it, received the inspiration starting them SUCCESS-WARD

**It Is a Good Community Investment THE PROGRAM**

presents a distinguished array of talent, contains something to please everybody, is constructive, informing and harmonious.

Probably the most startling thing on the program will be the epoch-making attempt of LT. "ANDY" NIELSON, "THE FLYING PARSON," former army instructor, in "stunt" flying, to fly the circuit on schedule and deliver his intensely interesting and instructive lecture on "Problems of the Air," fully illustrated by amusing incidents and an exhibition flight, at each town on the circuit—one of the biggest things any circuit ever attempted. DR. PECK, with his wonderful pictures and descriptions of Europe. JAS. T. NICHOLS, world traveler, at the peace conference, three times across the Atlantic during the war—with his intimate story of conditions, will help you to see the Europe of today as it has been. DR. LYMAN P. POWELL, distinguished author and educator, will tell the great plans of the government for war prevention thru education and give you close-up views of the great leaders of the day almost better than meeting them. H. V. ADAMS, in his happy way that has aroused hundreds of audiences to enthusiasm will keep you laughing while you think, and ALVA M. RETZEL will hold you spell-bound while he discusses those "Problems of Patriotism" in which we are all vitally interested.

In the hands of that great friend of humanity, DR. DAVID D. VAUGHAN, our city problems illustrated by his marvelous experiences in a parish where 50,000 people are crowded into a square mile become as fascinating as the story of Tom Sawyer. DR. AMAURY MARS, editor, physician, member French Legion, prisoner three years beginning of war altho an American, has a thrilling story of escaping from German prison camp. Gerard saved him from death. MAJ. ARTHUR S. LIBBY was in Berlin when the war broke out—saw the preparations—heard the Kaiser's speech—and brings information from behind the German curtain. American general staff interpreter.

**MUSIC**

Several very special attractions will claim your delighted approval. The great OVERSEAS BAND, composed of men back from the battle fronts, under Ewing's leadership, will not only be a treat but an inspiration, and their dress suits, modeled on the French Colonial Zouave uniform, will add to the charm. In contrast will be the ROYAL WELSH LADIES' CHOIR, under the distinguished leadership of Mme. Hughes-Thomas, wife of the mayor of Cardiff, Wales, a singing organization which has won signal and royal honors thruout England and Wales. TAGGART, "The Man from Vermont," known by his Victor records as "The Old Country Fiddler," is a musical humorist of national reputation. The SEVEN LIBERTY BELLES won fresh chautauqua laurels last year and will be better this year—a singing orchestra with a program full of the breath of spring, vibrant with melody and with the dash and abandon of youth, but refined and artistic. The MATHISEN GRAND CONCERT CO. will appeal to every music lover—grand opera quality for popular consumption—Mathisen's voice is even more clear and limpid than his records. A male quartet never fails to please, but you will enjoy "THE AMPHION FOUR" unusually well with "Dick" Richards leading the tenor. HENRY AND CO., MAGICIANS—Art Mystery, Mirth, Crayon, Sand Painting.

**The Dates For Red Cloud Are--**

**July 25th to July 31st**

(INCLUSIVE)

**HOWARD S. FOE**

Will Give You Further Information and Take Your Order For Season Tickets

**Chautauqua Is Democracy's Mental Training Camp**

**THE VALUE OF AN ENGINE**

should be largely determined by the same rules that apply in buying horses for general farm work. Given your choice of two horses, both the same in every respect, wouldn't you naturally choose in favor of the one that can be used for all purposes.

**Cushman**

**"Does More" Engine**

is the one you should buy. Come in and let us explain the superior points of THE CUSHMAN. We are sure you will agree with us that this is the "all purpose" engine that you have been seeking.

Let us figure with you on your plumbing, heating electrical work. Satisfaction guaranteed in both material and workmanship. Come in and see us.

**E.W. STEVENS**

Plumbing Heating Everything Electrical

**This Service is for You**

You may not own a Prest-O-Lite Battery, but that does not prevent you from taking advantage of our battery service NOW. Drive up today and you will get prompt, courteous advice and assistance on your storage battery problems.

A battery, like a tire is bound to wear out, but the better the service and the care given it, the longer it will live.

We carry a complete stock of new batteries and parts, with facilities for handling every battery need of the motorist—repairing and recharging of all makes at reasonable prices.

When you need a new battery, try the Prest-O-Lite—a battery of superior power, dependability and greater endurance. *We have a correct size for your car.*

**Red Cloud Battery Service Station**

CARL S. McARTHUR, Propr.  
Farmers Union Building Red Cloud, Nebraska